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Ajhar, Rebecca

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 10:36 AM
To: Ajhar, Rebecca
Subject: FW: Closed Facility- #0990395

For the new dry cleaner guru...

Dickson E. Dibble

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III 0 9903 C’?S - 0A3
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in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Jeffrey_Dizek@doh.state.fl.us [mailto:Jeffrey_Dizek@doh.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 10:21 AM

To: Brynes, Marnie

Cc: Robert_Gallo@doh.state.fl.us; Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Closed Facility- #0990395

Marnie,

please make the following facility Inactive........ Facility was verified Out of Business thru onsite visit on 3/2/2011. DC
machine has been removed.

Super Dry Cleaners of Lake Worth
5702 Lake Worth Road

Lake Worth, Fl 33463

Airs # 0990395

Thanks_
Jeff

Jeffrey S. Dizek



Environmental Specialist 2
Palm Beach County Health Department
West Palm Beach, Fl 33402



